
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

 August 22, 2019  
 Agenda  

 9:00 a.m.  
 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

  

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

 

  August 8, 2019 Minutes       Action 

     

  Financial Report dated August 21, 2019     Action 

 

Investment Summary        Information 

 

Release of Pledging-American Federal Bank     Action 

 

Proposed 2020 Special Revenue Projects Levy    Action 

 

Euclid East, RLWD Project No. 60C-Rental Payment   Info./Action 

 

9:30 a.m. 2020 General Fund Budget Hearing      Action 

 

Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177      Information 

 

  Thief River Falls Westside FDR Project, RLWD Project No. 178  Information 

 

  Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176    Information 

 

  Beltrami County Aerial Imagery      Info./Action 

 

10:00 a.m. Beltrami SWCD-Moose River SWI      Info./Action  

  

  Schirrick Dam, RLWD Project No. 25-Access Gates   Information 

 

  RLWD Permit No. 19111-Guy Useldinger     Action 

  

  Permits: No. 19115 - 19118       Action 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

  

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn         Action 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  

 September 2, 2019 Office Closed-Labor Day  

September 12, 2019 RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

September 12-13, 2019 MAWD/MASWCD Governance 101 Conference, Bloomington 

September 26, 2019 RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

October 10, 2019  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes 

August 8, 2019  

 

 

Vice President Gene Tiedemann called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake 

Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present were:  Managers Dale M. Nelson, Gene Tiedemann, LeRoy Ose, Terry Sorenson, Les 

Torgerson, Allan Page, and Brian Dwight.  Staff Present: Myron Jesme and Tammy Audette and 

Legal Counsel Delray Sparby.   

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  President Nelson requested the addition of an Executive 

Session be added to the agenda to allow the Board to discuss staff salaries.  A motion was made 

by Dwight, seconded by Ose, and passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda 

with the addition of an Executive Session. Motion carried. 

   

The Board reviewed the July 25, 2019 minutes.  Motion by Torgerson, seconded by Dwight, to 

approve the July 25, 2019 Board meeting minutes as presented.  Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated August 7, 2019.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded 

by Torgerson, to approve the Financial Report dated August 7, 2019 as presented. Motion 

carried. 

 

The Board reviewed the Investment Summary as of August 7, 2019.  Staff member Arlene 

Novak stated that the next Certificate of Deposit is set to mature on September 5, 2019. 

 

Staff member Arlene Novak stated that she, along with Administrator Jesme, participated in a 

conference call with Bremer Bank regarding the potential of a Money Market Account and short-

term investments.  Novak stated that Bremer Bank is currently offering 2.2% on their money 

market accounts, which could fluctuate with the market.  The District is currently earning 1.59% 

at American Federal Bank.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, to invest $2.3 million into a 

Bremer Bank Money Market Account.  Motion carried.  

 

Staff member Arlene Novak reviewed the District’s 2019 Market Value/Tax Capacity Work 

Papers. 

 

Staff Member Arlene Novak reviewed the 2020 Market Value Work Paper at 75%, which is 

what the RRWMB set the maximum levy amount for 2020.  Novak also prepared the 2020 

Market Value Work Paper at 100% as a comparison. 

 

Administrator Jesme stated that our local Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) administrator is 

prepared to give the District a permit for RLWD Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177, but is still 

waiting to hear from staff from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps).  Details on the 

culvert on Highway 220 have been worked out with the Minnesota Department of Transportation 

(MnDOT), but we will still need to get a MnDOT Inspector to Devils Lake, ND, while the 



Red Lake Watershed District 

August 8, 2019 

Page 2 of 4 

 

culvert is being built.  Jesme also indicated that CenturyLink has not responded to the 

correspondence submitted to them August 1, 2019; therefore, the District has not received an 

updated cost estimate for utility relocation.  It was the consensus of the Board to have Legal 

Counsel Sparby submit a letter of intent to proceed with the project, stating that the project will 

be moving forward.  Administrator Jesme will try to contact CenturyLink once more.   

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., updated the Board on the Thief River Falls 

Westside FDR Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  Dalager indicated that there are some MnDOT 

administrative agreements to work through, that are required in order to procure funding for the 

box culverts.  Dalager noted that the WCA permit should be received by the end of August, and 

he is waiting to hear on the Corps and FAA permit.  Dalager indicated that Advertisement for 

Bids will take place later this fall once all the permits are obtained.   

 

Administrator Jesme stated that a meeting with the Viewers and Engineers for the Improvement 

to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179, will be held on August 15, 2019.  

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., stated that he and two wetland specialists 

from Houston Engineering will participate in a conference call on August 9, 2019, with agency 

staff representing local WCA, BWSR and Corps staff representing the Technical Evaluation 

Panel regarding wetland impacts and indirect impacts on the diversion ditches for the Black 

River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  Nordby stated that the Shoreline Permit and 

MPCA Storm water permit have been submitted.  Nordby noted that presently we are waiting on 

the Corps and WCA permits. 

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., stated that he reviewed the information his 

office had on the outlet for RLWD Ditch 10, Project No. 161.  Nordby stated that it appears the 

information contained conceptual ideas for consideration, but no hydraulics were looked at.  

Motion by Page, seconded by Ose, to direct Houston Engineering, Inc. to develop plans for 

repair of the RLWD Ditch 10, Project No. 161 Outlet.  Motion carried.  

 

Summer staff, Marisa Newton, updated the Board on the Clearwater River Watershed Culvert 

Inventory Project that she has been working on.  Newton stated that she identified culverts within 

the Clearwater River through GIS, and when necessary would go out to ground truth the location 

of the culverts.  This process allows the District to know establish where the water is going, 

timing of water coming off the lands and measure the benefits of a project that could work within 

that subwatershed. Newton is also assisting in water quality sampling this summer. Manager 

Dwight asked staff if they were measuring culvert sizes at the same time while field truthing?  

Ashley Hitt indicated that when they started the project, they were trying to get sizes but soon 

realized time would not allow this to be completed within the budget and timeframe.   

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., and staff member Nick Olson, discussed the 

emergency spillway on the Brandt Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 60D.  Dalager will obtain 

additional information on the installation of a berm and screw gates and report back to the Board.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

August 8, 2019 

Page 3 of 4 

 

Staff member Nick Olson requested that the Board table RLWD Permit No. 19093, Doug Barth, 

North Township, Pennington County, to allow the landowner to petition into a county ditch 

system that they currently do not pay benefits into.  Motion by Torgerson, seconded by Page, to 

table RLWD Permit No. 19093, Doug Barth, North Township, Pennington County.  Motion 

carried.  

 

Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Torgerson, to approve the following permits with conditions 

stated on the permit:  No. 19091, Melanie Glass, Grove Park Township, Polk County; No. 

19092, David Faivre, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; No. 19094, David Zubrod, 

Badger Township, Polk County; No. 19096, Merlyn Perreault, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake 

County; No. 19097, Valiere Gagnon, Gervais Township, Red Lake County; No. 19098, Darrell 

Payment, Gervais Township, Red Lake County; No. 19099, Darrell Payment, Terrebonne 

Township, Red Lake County; No. 19100, Bruce Mattson, North Township, Pennington County; 

No. 19101, Carolyn Faivre Trust, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; No. 19102, Carolyn 

Faivre Trust, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; No. 19103, Pennington County Highway 

Department, Smiley Townships, Pennington County; No. 19104, Pennington County Highway 

Department, Highlanding Township, Pennington County; No. 19105, Pennington County 

Highway Department, Deer Park Township, Pennington County; No. 19106, Pennington County 

Highway Department, Kratka Township, Pennington County; No. 19107, Pennington County 

Highway Department, River Falls Township, Pennington County; No. 19108, Diane Arreola, 

Reiner Township, Pennington County; No. 19109, Bryan Grove, Wyandotte Township, 

Pennington County; No. 19110, Qwest, d.b.a. Centurylink, North Township, Pennington County; 

No. 19112, Richard Goodyke, Parnell Township, Polk County; No. 19113, Dennis Nikolayson, 

Knute Township, Polk County; and No. 19114, Alex Engelstad, Russia Township, Polk County.  

Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed quotes from Marco for installation of video equipment, televisions, 

projector and screen in the District Board room.  It was the consensus of the Board, to authorize 

staff to research additional information and report back to the Board.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that the District office was struck by lightning on July 25, 2019, 

which took out several computers, switches and internet in the office.  Staff filed an insurance 

claim and are working on quotes to replace the damaged equipment. 

 

The Board reviewed the draft 2018 Annual Report.    

 

Administrators Update:  

• Jesme and Manager Ose will attend the August 20, 2019 RRWMB meeting in Ada.   

• Included in the packet was the BWSR August 2019 article on “Buffer Law Flexibility 

Yield Results”.  

• Included in the packet is a memo from MAWD requesting nominations for the 2019 

MAWD Awards Program/Project of the Year.   Jesme will participate in a telephone 

conference with other Watershed District Administrators for a brainstorming session that 



Red Lake Watershed District 

August 8, 2019 

Page 4 of 4 

 

we can put into place to proactively combat legislation that would be unfavorable to 

watershed districts.  

• Quotes were opened for the West Polk SWCD Burnham Creek Project using “Highway 

Heavy” Prevailing Wages that were omitted from the previous specification.  The low 

quote was submitted by Wright Construction of TRF and was about 10% higher than 

their previous quote.  

• The Thief River 1W1P Policy and Advisory Committee’s met on August 31, 2019 to 

review the draft plan.  The Policy Committee approved all changes and voted to move the 

plan forward for the 60-day review period.   

• Jesme received a call from Kip Hanson, lobbyist for the International Labor Union of 

Operators located in Minneapolis.  Mr. Hanson would like to be on a future District 

meeting agenda to discuss prevailing wages.   

• Included in the packet was the April 2019 Water Quality Report. 

 

Legal Counsel Sparby presented information on Prevailing Wages. 

 

The Board met in Executive Session to review the 2020 staff salaries. 

 

Motion by Dwight, seconded by Torgerson, to set the Budget and Salary and Employer Health 

Insurance contribution effective as of January 1, 2020 as follows:  Employer health contribution 

for a single policy, $500.00; Employer health contribution for a family policy, $1,250.00; 

Administrator salary, $90,962.00; Accounting Officer Salary, $61,763.00; Office Manager 

Salary, $53,853.00; Water Quality Coordinator, $65,716.00; Natural Resource Technician 

Salary, $48,863.00; Engineering Technician II/Ditch Inspector Salary, $48,309.00;  Engineering 

Specialist-$52,022.00; with all wage salary to be set as of January 1, 2020, and also said set 

salary to be adjusted with  a 1.5% COLA, which would set the final salary amounts for 2020.  

Motion carried with Manager Sorenson opposed.  

 

Motion by Manager Dwight, seconded by Manager Sorenson to adjourn the meeting.  Motion 

carried.  

 

 

 

 

            

      Terry Sorenson, Secretary 
 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 4,205.54             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 759.23                

online Public Employees Retirement Assn. PERA contributions 2,752.99             

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA and Medicare 130.04                

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 58.25                  

online EFTPS Witholding for FICA and Medicare 252.74                

37659 Ameripride Services Inc. Office rug rental 41.45                  

37660 Baker Street Sales Rental of bus for TR Westside FDR tour 150.00                

37661 Brault Construction LLC Remove culvert traps,straighten ends of culvert, install gates 1,450.00             

37662 Delta Dental Dental insurance premium 437.45                

37663 Emmons & Olivier Resources, Inc. RLWD website-format water quality changes 144.00                

37664 The Exponent 2020 General Fund Budget hearing ad 261.82                

37665 Extreme Computer Systems Consult on lightning damages to accounting computer, replace computer 143.44                

37666 Farmers Publishing Company 2020 General Fund Budget hearing ad 87.76                  

37667 Farmers Union Oil Company Gas for vehicles 665.31                

37668 Garden Valley Technologies Monthly maintenance 125.25                

37669 Garry Gravel *Mowing various ditch systems-see below 16,875.00           

37670 GCR Tires & Services Repair flat tire on pickup 25.00                  

37671 Higher Ground Clean beaver dam-Proj. 60FF 480.00                

37672 Houston Engineering, Inc. Engineering fees for Black River Impoundment 2,775.75             

37673 Hudson Electric LLC Electrical repair due to lighning strike 93.70                  

37674 Hugo's #7 Meeting expense for various meetings and building maint.supp. 351.66                

37675 Ihle Sparby & Haase PA **Legal services 7,197.32             

37676 Landman Publishing, LLC 2020 General Fund Budget hearing ad 331.20                

37677 Lindholm Welding Inc. Repair flapgates-Proj. 166 99.73                  

37678 RRWMB Additional 1st half of taxes collected 322,129.47         

37679 Marco ***See explanation below 3,375.61             

37680 MCI Long distance telephone expense 61.64                  

37681 NCPERS Life insurance premium 128.00                

37682 Dale M. Nelson Mileage 26.68                  

37683 Northwest Beverage, Inc. H20 for office 43.75                  

37684 Northwestern Mutual Financial Deferred Compensation 447.90                

37685 Oil Boyz Express Lube Oil Change on 2019 Chev. Pickup 88.07                  

37686 Olson Construction ****Mowing various ditch systems-see below 12,870.00           

37687 The Pioneer 2020 General Fund Budget hearing ad 216.00                

37688 Purchase Power Postage 301.50                

37689 Rinke Noonan *****Legal fees-see below for explanation 694.50                

37690 RMB Environmental Laboratories Lab analysis of water quality samples 3,883.00             

37691 Ryan's Backhoe Service, LLC Add 30" culvert-Proj. 31 420.00                

37692 Tony Salentine Impoundment operations Euclid East, Brandt & Parnell & 3 beaver 4,565.00             

37693 Dennis Schulz Mow and spray Brandt Impoundment and remove 1 beaver 555.00                

37694 Christina Slowinski Per diem meals-Ditch Inspector meeting 46.00                  

37695 Speedee Delivery Shipment of water quality samples 14.36                  

37696 TD Ameritrade Trust Company Deferred Compensation 928.12                

37697 Gene Tiedemann Mileage 351.48                

direct Al Page Mileage 102.08                

direct Les Torgerson Mileage and per diem meals 272.10                

direct Aflac Staff paid insurances 699.00                

direct Cardmember Services ******See explanation below 2,575.83             

Payroll  

Check #11731-11743 13,807.25           

Total Checks 408,496.97$       

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for August 21, 2019



*  Garry Gravel

Proj. 7 RLWD Ditch 3 1,575.00

Proj. 43B  Burnham Creek 8,850.00

Proj. 117  Johnson Petition 600.00

Proj. 119  Polk Co. Dt. Improvements 4,500.00

Proj. 123  Baatz Petition 450.00

Proj. 161  RLWD Ditch 10 900.00

Total 16,875.00

**  Ihle Sparby Haase  PA

Proj. 01 Admin. 4,774.00

Proj. 102 Four Legged Lake 852.50

Proj. 102 Four Legged Lake-expenses 454.82

Proj. 177  Ditch 16 882.00

Proj. 178  TR Westside FDR 234.00

Total 7,197.32

****  Marco

MS Office 365 monthly 187.50

MS Office 365 monthly-June 175.00

Cisco Meraki Cloud managed 24 port 2,681.15

Meraki license and support-1 yr. 131.96

Labor to install Miraki 200.00

Total 3,375.61

**** Olson Construction

Proj. 5, RLWD Ditch 1 1,140.00

Proj. 20  RLWD Ditch 7 1,860.00

Proj. 36 Ditch 8 420.00

Proj. 41 JD 72 480.00

Proj. 49  Main JD 2 660.00

Proj. 81  Parnell Impoundment 4,560.00

Proj. 109  Arveson Ditch 1,020.00

Proj. 113  Winsor Hangaard 1,320.00

Proj. 115  Equality Ditch 1 540.00

Proj. 122 Challenger Ditch 450.00

Proj. 170A  RLWD Ditch 13 420.00

Total 12,870.00

*****  Rinke Noonan

Proj. 01 Monthly legal retainer 200.00

Proj. 178  TRF Westside FDR 219.50

Proj. 179  Improv.to PC Dt. #39 275.00

Total 694.50

****** Cardmember Services

AT&T Cell phone bill 410.53

Eureka Water Probes-repair probes 272.93

Engineer Supply- 20 Stream gages 1268.05

L&M Fleet Supply-cordless blower and Trimec 221.22

Science First-Beta Plus bottle 403.10

2575.83



Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of August 7, 2019 422,867.34$       

Total Checks Written (408,496.97)        

Receipt #414597  Transfer in from American Federal Bank 200,000.00         

Balance as of August 21, 2019 214,370.37$       

Border State Bank

Balance as of June 30, 2019 18,250.21$         

Receipt #414591  Border State Bank-Monthly interest 9.27                    

Balance as of July 31, 2019 18,259.48$         

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of August 7, 2019 6,022,209.16$    

Receipt #414594  Unity Bank-Monthly interest on CD 391.06                

Receipt #414595  Red Lake County-2019 HUD PILT 147.80                

Receipt #414596  Beltrami County-Public hunting 296.05                

Receipt #414597  Transfer to Northern State Bank (200,000.00)        

Receipt #414598  Wire fee for transfer of money to Bremer Bank (20.00)                 

Receipt #414598  Transfer to Bremer Bank (2,300,000.00)     

Balance as of August 21, 2019 3,523,024.07$    



Name of Institution Purchase/ Int. Rate Mat. Date *Maturity Amount

Current Value

10010 Northern State Bank (checking) 214,370.37$      0.70% 214,370.37$            

10020 Border State Bank (Investor savings) 18,259.48$        0.60% 18,259.48$              

    Thief River Falls

10030 American Federal Bank 3,523,024.07$   1.75% 3,523,024.07$         

Fosston

10040 Bremer Bank 2,300,000.00$   2.17% 2,300,000.00$         *

Detroit Lakes

10260 CDARS-SmartBank, Pigeon Forge, TN 200,000.00$      2.05% 9/5/2019 202,050.46$            

(int.pd quarterly via check)

10710 CDARS-BOKD, National Assn., Tulsa 200,000.00$      2.33% 10/3/2019 200,000.00$            

(int.pd monthly via check)

10880 Ultima Bank-Fosston 607,539.29$      2.52% 10/22/2019 615,120.00$            

(int. compounded sem-annually)

10890 RiverWood Bank-Bemidji (Bagley) 200,000.00$      2.35% 11/8/2019 204,700.00$            

Interest paid at maturity

10380 Edward Jones 200,000.00$      2.75% 12/27/2019 200,000.00$            

7,463,193.21$   7,477,524.38$         

*  $2.3 million designated for Ditch 16

** The total amount in reserved funds is $2,583,899.00 (includes the $2.3 mil.)

Red Lake Watershed District
as of August 21, 2019



2019, PAYABLE 2020, PROPOSED RLWD SPECIAL REVENUE PROJECTS

Fund Balance Total '19 Exp. 2019 2019 Revenue Remain. '19 Anticipated Potential Fund PROPOSED

Pjt.# Project Name As of 01-01-19 As of 7-31-19 Levy to 7-31-19 levy to collect Expenses Balance Dec.2019 2020 LEVY

2 Red Lake River 57,873.91 (540.85) 0.00 0.00 500.00 56,833.06 0.00 Riparian aid received to be allocated

3 Clearwater River 20,598.75 (145.75) 0.00 0.00 200.00 20,253.00 0.00 Riparian aid received will be allocated

4 Lost River 6,833.05 0.00 3,711.75 0.00 200.00 10,344.80 0.00

5 RLWD Ditch No. 1 3,318.06 (2,588.03) 723.37 0.00 2,100.00 (646.60) 3,000.00

7 RLWD Ditch No. 3 3,111.58 (2,122.60) 1,226.50 0.00 4,200.00 (1,984.52) 5,000.00

14 State Ditch 83 19,191.70 (3,044.13) 50,000.00 19,866.77 30,133.23 25,000.00 41,147.57 50,000.00

For discussion: No large anticipated 

expenditures for 2019; carry a larger fund 

balance if levy $50,000 for 2020?

20 RLWD Ditch No. 7 3,876.66 (5,096.14) 6,000.00 6,033.82 0.00 8,000.00 (3,185.66) 6,000.00

35 Pine Lake Maintenance (3,236.23) (3,382.35) 4,000.00 2,850.29 1,149.71 2,000.00 (4,618.58) 7,000.00

36 RLWD Ditch No. 8 3,029.46 (531.03) 1,000.00 633.83 366.17 1,000.00 2,498.43 0.00

39 RLWD Ditch No. 9 (176.36) (290.71) 1,000.00 2.67 997.33 800.00 (267.07) 1,000.00

41 J.D. No. 72 (33,881.36) (5,097.87) 9,000.00 8,579.66 8,579.66 1,150.00 (22,969.91) 9,000.00  

43B Burnham Creek 19,645.23 (1,732.89) 0.00 2,128.60 (2,128.60) 19,000.00 (1,087.66) 15,000.00

45 Wild Rice Allocation 6,871.46 (501.04) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 5,370.42 2,000.00

48 JD 2 Br. A & Br. 1 of A 1,518.42 (570.24) 1,000.00 3,047.52 (2,047.52) 1,300.00 648.18 1,000.00

49

JD 2 Main Upstream 

Anderson Lake

Laterals B & C 3,865.05 (1,487.71) 1,500.00 3,314.84 (1,814.84) 4,500.00 (622.66) 2,000.00

51

JD 2 Main (Eck Pet)

Downstream 

Anderson Lake 1,639.34 (720.00) 1,500.00 1,775.13 (275.13) 0.00 2,419.34 0.00

53 Krostue Petition (7,287.19) (280.66) 2,500.00 2,504.50 (4.50) 3,000.00 (8,067.85) 3,500.00 When do we catch up?

101 JD 4 1,803.92 (170.81) 0.00 2,305.25 (2,305.25) 0.00 1,633.11 0.00 Still have to check for abandonment?

102 JD 5 (4 Legged Lake) (8,618.85) (1,971.42) 2,200.00 2,755.55 (555.55) 2,000.00 (10,390.27) 2,200.00

103 County Ditch 1 356.02 (932.19) 2,352.12 0.00 1,775.95 0.00

Abandon?                                                     

Revenue is Riparian aid $

109 Arveson Petition 6,255.32 (2,617.63) 556.00 0.00 5,400.00 (1,206.31) 2,500.00

113 Winsor-Hangaard 13,192.02 (3,632.01) 0.00 5,951.16 (5,951.16) 8,000.00 1,560.01 5,000.00

115 RLWD Ditch 1 Lat. C (2,071.05) (1,566.64) 1,500.00 1,217.11 0.00 5,000.00 (7,420.58) 4,000.00

117 Kenneth Johnson Pet. 1,917.21 (1,003.16) 2,000.00 1,191.57 0.00 2,800.00 (694.38) 2,000.00

119 Polk Co. Dts Improv. (3,051.76) (992.84) 5,000.00 5,107.18 (107.18) 8,000.00 (7,044.60) 8,000.00

122 Challenger Ditch 553.01 (1,504.58) 500.00 111.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,840.57) 1,000.00

123 Scott Baatz Petition 541.47 (182.20) 1,000.00 886.05 113.95 1,350.00 9.27 1,000.00

134 Polk Co. Dt. 63 1,330.78 (338.74) 5,000.00 2,804.41 0.00 2,500.00 1,296.45 3,000.00

135 Polk Co. Dt. 33 231.55 (2,463.75) 5,000.00 3,592.36 0.00 2,000.00 (639.84) 5,000.00

161 RLWD Ditch No. 10 3,299.90 (2,856.09) 5,000.00 3,811.82 1,188.18 4,000.00 1,443.81 2,500.00

166 RLWD Ditch No. 11 23,778.03 (3,492.00) 809.75 0.00 6,050.00 15,045.78 0.00

169 RLWD Ditch No. 12 4,100.00 (4,034.25) 7,500.00 6,675.14 824.86 15,000.00 (7,434.25) 15,000.00

170A RLWD Ditch No. 13 2,166.82 (1,333.37) 0.00 515.00 (515.00) 1,500.00 (666.55) 1,000.00

171 RLWD Ditch No. 14 (4,391.84) (2,720.66) 5,000.00 1,116.00 3,884.00 1,500.00 (3,612.50) 5,000.00

171A TRF FDR Proj. 3,416.59 (2,250.06) 0.00 465.00 (465.00) 1,000.00 166.53 1,000.00

175 RLWD Ditch No. 15 73,538.58 (12,308.62) 0.00 1,687.41 (1,687.41) 12,000.00 49,229.96 0.00



2019, PAYABLE 2020, PROPOSED RLWD SPECIAL REVENUE PROJECTS

Fund Balance Total '19 Exp. 2019 2019 Revenue Remain. '19 Anticipated Potential Fund PROPOSED

177 RLWD Ditch No. 16 (69,997.35) (37,158.62) 0.00 2,300,000.00 (2,300,000.00) (107,155.97) 0.00

179 Improv. To Po.Co. #39 (25,832.09) (18,601.63) 0.00 27.00 (27.00) (44,433.72) 0.00

TOTALS 129,309.81 (130,263.27) 117,200.00 2,400,336.13 (2,270,647.05) 153,050.00 (24,314.38) 162,700.00

 **   

* have not received 2019 ditch assessment $ from Pennington County yet this year

** Some Revenue received in 2019 is for Riparian aid (some from 2017 and 2018) and not from levies



NOTICE OF HEARING 
 

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103D.911, notice is hereby given that the Board of Managers of 
the Red Lake Watershed District will hold a public hearing on the proposed 2020 General Fund Budget at 
9:30 a.m., August 22, 2019, at the Red Lake Watershed District Office, 1000 Pennington Avenue South, 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701.  The following is the 2020 proposed budget: 
 

 PROPOSED 2020 

 BUDGET 

Manager's fees and salaries  $     33,400.00  

Board of managers' expense                      22,000.00  

Staff salaries                    460,000.00  

Payroll taxes                      35,190.00  

Employee benefits                      60,000.00  

Travel and meetings                        5,000.00  

Audit                        9,450.00  

Legal                      16,000.00  

Office supplies                      20,000.00  

Office equipment                      50,000.00  

Appraisers and Viewers                        2,000.00  

Professional services                        20,000.00  

Dues and subscriptions                        10,000.00  

Insurance and bonds                      25,000.00  

Repairs and maintenance-building                      15,000.00  

Utilities                        10,000.00  

Advertising and publications                        4,000.00  

Telephone                      11,000.00  

Vehicle expense & maintenance                      14,000.00  

Engineering supplies                        3,000.00  

Engineering equipment                      18,000.00  

TOTAL                $   843,040.00  

LESS:  ESTIMATED OVERHEAD  (  690,000.00)          

LESS:  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (      7,000.00) 

PROPOSED 2020 GENERAL FUND BUDGET                $146,040.00  
 
PROPOSED 2020 GENERAL FUND LEVY                      $100,000.00 

  
 
 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
 

An ad valorem tax of .0003627 times the taxable market value for 2019, collectible for 2020, will be levied 
on all taxable property within the Red Lake Watershed District.  One-half of the levy will remain in the 
District for projects listed below; the other one-half of the levy will be sent to the Red River Watershed 
Management Board for projects within the Red River Basin. 
 
Permitting system    Benchmarks 
Flood Control studies/projects   Stream gauging 
Water quality studies/projects   Rivers 
Watershed hydrologic analysis   Lakes 
Bank stabilization     



Tammy Audette

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kevin Trappe < Kevin.Trappe@co,beltrami.mn.us>
Friday, August 16,2019 2:04 PM

Myron Jesme

Tammy Audette
Beltrami County Aerial lmagery Funding Partnership
AreaPlanning5xT jpg

Hello Myron,

Beltrami County is working on plans to conduct a new aerial imagery project next spring. l'm reaching out to see if the
Red Lake Watershed District is willing and able to commit any funds for the 2O2O or 2021 fiscal year to support the
project. We may be given an option to split the project cost in half and spread it over two years.

Our records indicate that the RLWD was able to contribute 520,000 for Beltrami County's last aerial imagery project in

201.4. I would like ask ¡f the RLWD would be able to contribute half that amount for this project (i.e. 510,000). Beltrami

County would be happy to share the completed image mosaic with the RLWD for use in GIS software if that is of interest
to you. lt will also be publicly available on all Beltrami County online maps that currently contain our 20L4 imagery

layer.

One important thing I want to note is that we are not including the Red Lake Reservation in the flight plan. The Red Lake

DNR conducted theirown imagery projectforthe reservation this past spring (201-9), and we intend to share imagery

with each other. Also, we are not including several townships in the far northern portion of Beltrami County because

county staff have determined that new imagery of those areas is not valuable and useful enough for us to justify
including in the project. This has resulted in a significant cost reduction. Attached you will find a map that depicts the
areasthatwill beincludedintheflightplan(ingreen). lftheRLWDfindsthosefarnorthernareasofstateandtriballand
to be valuable to include, l'd welcome a discussion about that.

On behalf of the County, we greatly appreciate any partnership that we can form with the RLWD for this project. Please

reach out to me with any questions you have.

Kind regards,

Kevin Trappe, GISP

GIS Director
Beltrami County
T0L Minnesota Ave NW Ste. 219 | Bemidj¡, MN 56601
Tel : 2 1-8-333 -8457 | e-mail: kevin.tra ppe@co.beltrami.m n. us

Thismessageandanyattachmentsareforthesoleuseofthe¡ntendedrecipient(s) andmaycontainconfidential and/orprivilegedinformation. Anyunauthorized
review,use,disclosure,ordistributionisprohibited. lfyouarenottheintendedrecip¡ent,pleasecontactthesenderbyreplyemail anddestroyall copiesofthe
original message and any attachments.

1



lmaçry Acçrleltlon Areas
Bcltrami County, ltlN

Approximate fueas

1 700 sq mi at 9-12
hch GSD
65 sq mr at 34 rnch
GSD

3-{ inch 65D

| +ra nch GSD

E County Boundary

Towrship Boundary

rålhteûody 02ð5 10 ]e n N

If,¡Þ5

tt ll'T'GÞß, FÊ

ËlflD¡¡I tor E I

\



USDA

Legend

O Side Water lnlets (SWls)

! Townships

Sections

Reed & Ron Engelstad Side Water Inlets (SWls)
T157N, R39W, Section 6 Beltrami County

1 inch = 800 feet 1:9,600

6t17t2019

by: Darren.Carlson

Beltrami County

0 400 800 1,600 Feet

NAtP 2017



Producer: Engelstad - Subbasin 1

County: Beftrami

Township: Northwood
Section: 6

Engineering Practices: Grade Stabilization - PS 410

Cost Estimate

Subotal

ïaxes & Contingency

1.00

$278.2A

$1,oog.zoTOTAL

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL COST
19" cMP 20 lnft S4so,oo

Geotextile 74 54.oo 5se.oo
Rock 6 s80.00 cu yd s480.00

19" 1 $rzo.oo each 720,00
Fertilize and Mulch 0.1 s800.00 acre 580.00

b 7 s17s,00 job 517s.00



Cost Estimate

Producer: Engelstad - Subbasin 2
County: Beltrami

Township: Northwood
Section: 6

Engineering Practices: Grade Stabilization - pS 410

ITEM QUANTIW UNIT COST TOTAL COST
19" cMP 20 S24.oo lnft 54Bo.oo

Geotextile 74 54,00 sQ Yd 6.00
Rock Ri 6 s80.00 cu yd

Lg" 1 $rzo.oo each s120.00
Seed, Fertílize and Mulch 0.1. Ssoo.oo acre s80.00

Mob/Demob 7 s17s.00 job $17s.00

Subotal

Taxes & Contingency

TOTAL

1.00

$278.20

$t,Gog,zo



Cost Estimate

Producer: - Subbasin 3
County: Beltramî

Township: Northwood
Section: 6

Engineering Practices Grade Stabilization - PS 410

ITEM QUANTIW UNIT COST TOTAL COST
18" CMP 20 $24,00 lnft $480.00

Geotextile 14 S+,oo sq yd Ss6.oo
Rock Ri 6 s80.00 cu yd s480.00

1gu L s120.00 each s120.00
Seed, Fertilize and Mulch 0.1 $soo,oo acre

Mo ob 1 s17s.00 job s17s.00

Subotal

Taxes & Contingency

TOTAL

.00

s278.zO

S1,669.20



Cost Estimate

Producer: Engelstad - Subbasin 4
County: Beltrami

Township: Northwood

Section: 6

Engineering Practices: Grade Stabilízatíon - pS 410

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL COST
1g" cMP 30 s24.00 lnft $zzo.oo

Geotextile 74 S¿.oo sq yd 6,00
Rock Rí 6 s80.00 cu yd 5,180.00

1gu n L S120.oo each $rzo.oo
Seed, Fertilize and Mulch 0,1 s800,00 acre .00

Mob/Demob 1 Stzs.oo job 17s.00

Subotal

Taxes & Contingency

TOTAL

1,631.00

s326.20

$1,957.2O



Cost Estimate

Producer: Engelstad - Subbasin 5

County: Beltrami

Township: Northwood

Section: 6

Engineering Practices: Grade Stabilization - PS 410

QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL COSTIÏEM
$24.00 lnft s480.0018" CMP 20

sq vd ss6.0014 s4.ooGeotextile

$ao.oo cu yd s480.00Rock Riprap 6

1 Srzo.oo each $120.oo18"apron

$800.00 acre $80.ooSeed, Fertilize and Mulch 0.1

s17s,00 job $us.ooMob/Demob 1

subotal

Taxes & Contingency

TOTAL

s1,391_.00

5278.20

$1,669,20



Cost Estimate

Producer: Engelstad - Subbasin 6
County: Beltrami

Townshípr Northwood
Section: 6

Engineering Practices: Grade StabilÌzation - pS 410

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL COST
18" CMP 20 S24.oo lnft s480.00

Geotextile t4 $4.00 sg yd ss6.00
Rock 6 s80.00 cu yd S4so.oo

18"apron L $120.oo each s120.00
Seed, Fertilize and Mulch 0.1 s800.00 acre s80.00

Mob/Demob 7 s17s.00 job Srzs.oo

Subotal

Taxes & Contingency

TOTAL

Si.,391,00

s278.20

S1,669.20



P¡pe o¡ameter - l8 ,"r*

eipe søpe - t\ x

Pipè Lênçth - lô ,,

Aux Spilvoy fle' -

Aev -

-- 
-,-- 

As-buùl

DNR Permit /nfonot¡on
(n ÆrÀøbb)

Lon 8ûk Elêt - 

-
OHM Flev - 

-

to
Constructian No|es:

1 lnftìol Filt - ¡ilt mdlêdo/ uñder the pþe haunch (lover th¡d) shol be

lree of rccks ond êlods ovet J" ia dìamete. lnil¡ol f¡I should be
shoutd be kn¡led in olong lh¿ bollom oreo of lhe PiFë ord hond
tomped wllh o 2 x 4 inch lumbcr or 4n ¿qu¡volent ¿o ensurc un¡fom

2. Fùrol Fil - ill mole.ial aver piT hdun.h shøI bë lRè af rock ond
soíl clods over 6" n d;oñetû ond ploced in Lfts ol 9" þelora
compoclion, aodensitYëquot
¿o od|bin¡ng ti// require al o
mini¡àum co ond l¡t'ls nol (o

exceed 5- before compo¿tbn.

-LDs!-RDt - 

Eoth:

lnlêt F/ev -

/n/êl D¡têh ôrode ' Z

-'-9 ,2-1,1

Copoaly

wov Willh -

tuøt (6) lo

-7,k , T -Þ.2t"þt 
ii,", _roX _ Z,V - þf, p¡pe ¿ensth

chørse or0 - 4' crs - 6ruz), oro,nage ¡reo-3-¡c,us
c'*" o - I t9 cfs - (Mnimun pipe copacity)

., '- 1,1 ,, - (aux spilway Elev - P¡pe tnlet €/ev)

abr = lÙ nchas ; Pþe Copoê¡ly = 6.1 ",, -
?to - Pipc Capocìty)

Prolib Along Cêntel¡ne al PÞe

Oeolexlib

(t,\71-

2

Recess - (min 4)

3. ol
uirù
lerid

5. Tlenêh deprhs > (hon 5' rêguile OSlt4 opprovd lrênching Proêêdules

Pþe Oullet Prahfe

3

Elev

Geotex¿ilè-/
(6oz- Non- U/Òven)

JO

20

FEET

WDfH

6

ß

s

26

t1
I

0.6

70

2l
óAPAC/TY - CfS

1n

AUX|L I4R Y SP4L L WA Y C4 PA Cl îlFS

JO

18

Dìome¿er

5'

36

J1

Leñqth

nêhes

42
t

3.O

Length

AL, Spiufa/ Ðepth -- 

-fl 

- (Chod)

_tk y Pbe Outlet Cross Sect¡ôn(MÍ fo 5eÐ

LDS ROS

Typicol Secllon & As-Rull Documen¿o¿¡on

110

190
184
t/0

1.10

120

ao

60
.50
40

n

24.O

21.O
20-o
t9.o
þ.4

13.O

12.O

9.4

4.4
7.4
6.2

3.9

cFs

J.8

3.4
3.2

2.6

18
/-6
,5

t2
t0

Lt
7.4

72
7.O

6.3
6.1
6.O

5.4
19
1.5

12
J.E

t2.1

710
to.6

9.2
9.O

4.9

7.6
z1

6-1

57

tÊ-

t6.6
t/,2

t5.6

136
12.9
t2.4

,o.4
9.5

2t 24'

219

19.8

16.0
I 5.6

12.A

a.J

J45
7.1 .5

.tD 3
J0.o

25.2
2J.2

t6. I
13.5

PIPE APÀC|7Y CHART

UN Droinoqe Cutue

Cutue

Rev - 4/2014

.t)tJ
É

=

É,[

*
JI

Q

&

ì
E

5

i
S
h
\A
\âs
\.)

à
f

Apron Leng¿hs



4v.'-?!v"v E!'-

h,,
- lb ,"n""
,t ,

DNR Pem¡l lnforñation
(t 4øú)

Lov Bonk Elev 

-
OHUI ¿lêv 

---

Conslruct¡on Nates:

1 tnitiol Fil - Íitl ño¿criøl undcr ¡hê p¡pê hounch (lorê. lh¡rd) sholl be
lree ol rocks ond c/ads o,cr J" ¡n didmelet. ln¡lial ftI should bc
shÒuld be kniled ¡n olong tle bollom ørco al ilÞ Pþe and hon.l
lonped *ilh o 2 x 4 înch lumber or on êquivolent lo cnsu¡e uniform

2. liadl .ìil - lil molcr¡ol ovcr pipe hounch shdl be lree of ræk ond
soil c/o& ave, 6" ¡n dlomele, ond ptocêd n lif¡s ol 9" bêlore

equøl
ola
ol lo

exceed 5" beÍola compdclion

J. F¡tt ot
egu ú|ed
Íó¡ le.iol

1.

5. Trench deplhs > thon 5' têquire OSll4 approvêd lr¿ncàino P.ocedures.

JÍ
P¡pe Ouilel Profile

t ot tø, - ll'13'0

lnl¿t Dilch Crude - U

_3,\ , 2-

3 z
ts)

=_1_
=_L
= h.L

12,

oy

90y

"å", -L3*-Zú-- l)te;p. tunsu
(4F. U

P.aîle Along Cên¿erline A llþê

Oeotêxlìle

1>t

- Out/cl ilev

P¡pe Recess - (nk a)

-0. o,o - 4 crs - En,z), uo¡nog" too-[L:3z.,os
¿u* ç ' 1 ,\t crs - (u;ninun pþ¿ copocitt

.o --hrl ,, - (Aux sp¡rwoy Etev - PÌpa /n/êt Etev)

er., -f.b u"¡"" ; P¡pe copocity -9,'&ut -

Capaciy = Discharge Olo - P¡pe CopæitY)

Aux spitttoy Dêpth = 

-Ft 

- (Chod)

- 

Both:

l_ao *

lypiêol Seclion & As-Built Documentolion

Ptpe Ouue¿ Croês Sect¡oo

RDS

lr7l. Elev

Geotexl¡/e¿
(6oz-Non-Woven)

3A

1.5

20

WDT/t

18

15

12

I

o5

26
22

4.5
CAPAC|7Y - CFS

DFPTH _FFIT

AUX/L/ARY SPILL WAY CAPAC/ NES

21

ta
t5

Dbmeter

5t

JÍ
26

Lenqth

3.4

7Ò

2.6

Lêoq¿h

g/

- 

LDs: 

- 

RDs:

LOS

I OOZ

. MM)Oï Xl I

t90
200
220

ßo
t70

t70

Ú0

t;o
n

30

.50

_!a
40

2A.O

2l.o
22.O

t9.o
ß.o

I 6,4

Laa
t 2.o

7.4
4.4
9.4

19

?.6

15

-1.A

a6
f.5

30
2.4

2.5

2.2

15

1-2

to

6-t

7A

7.1
76

6A
6.5

â-t
60
5.6

4.5

42
J-A
2.4

12.1

I t.9

112
ttô
146
1A.2

9.2

a-9

76
7t

61

I 7.2
r 6.6
16 I
t5.9
15 6
1.5 0
,1.3

12.9
12.4

9.5

75

2t 9
2t. t
20-4

1A.O

t6.o
15.6
t5.o

12.A

110

a.J

31.5
JJ.5
3t a

.Ð.o
282

2-r.2
22.1

16-1

t-t.5

,o
cfs

PIPI CAPAC|IY CI/ART

lrlN Drc¡noge Curue

Cutue

Rev - 4/2014

l,rltJ
É

=

Éil

I
a

ÈI
5

¡¡
et

-

"{È

(/ì-{
ro
0eJ
\,î

¡



P¡pe Dhñele. - lh 
^n*.

Pipe slapê - ,1 x

Pipe Lensth - )O t,

Aux Sp¡l/øoy E/ev -

DNR Perñil lnfÒrmolion
(w@h)

Low Sonk Elcv - 

-
OHWL €lcv 

-

Construcl¡on Noles:

I lnitiol ûll - ftll molcr¡ot un&r lhê pipc hounch (loter ¿hîrd) shoil be
kêê ôf to.ks ond c/ads ovcr J" in ¿ì¿ñetê. ln;tiol lil should b
sho¿l¿ bc knífcd in atÒng the bol¿om area ol the pþè ond hond
tamped vtlh ø 2 x I inch /um¿)er or on ¿guMolent to ênsure uniÍorm

2. fnot l-ilt - frtl moterial êvàr pþê hounch sholl bê Læ ol tock ond

:,o":,
ot to

exceed 5" befolê æñpaclion.

J Fi// side af lhe Pþe ot
qu tomqèß o.9 rêq4.id.
ftir f lhe backlill mate.iol
sha vil n¿l @dA

4. Connec¿hg bonds shotl be lrce of soil dunng instollation ond løPped

"ìh 
o m;Iê( rhitc tìghtenhg ta ksurc o tight joint P;oê heod > 5

Íêel Êqu|e woledighl connecting bonds. Connec¿ing bands ñoy be
supplied vih gaskets or osphdll mostic vhore wdtc.-ttgh¿ncss È

5. frênch dep¡hs > thøn 5'laquirc OSM dpp.oved lrench;ng procedurês.

lz'
Pipe Auilel Pror'i/e

I

tl'8, - Ou¿let Elêv

/n/el Dilch C.oda ' *

,^.3 =L_
46dt ,tt, _ lV

^" 
_/t\ , 2- -*,1tudt ti", 

=u,\ -L-L= \\,4 p¡p" t ,ct¡," 
,*r,,

¿DS:

Ptofilê Along Centerlinc Of Pipe

Gco¿erlìb
Ppe Recess - (nin a)

uunor n I

nbltumê0<ßêtJ

21" - rhicknæs E/cv

Geolext¡/eL

p

CFS -

k
(¿,1>A ¿

ÚoY CøPocit = DÈch¿îge QtO - PiPc CoPacitY)

Aux spileoy Ðepth - 

-fl 

- (Chaîl)------'---=://voY WiÙlh - 

-
Locdlbn PiÞê Oullel Cross Seclion

lNot Þ sùLE)

ROS

(6oz -Non - Waven)

30

20
15

wDrh

t8

12

I

o.5

26

ô.6

- cFs

DEPTH _FEET

AUX\LIARY SPILL WA Y C/'PACIT/ES

JO

2'
t8
J5

D¡dæter

5t

JI

Lenqth

4-2

3.4

,n
2.6

Length

L0s

+ Z'-1

lypicol Seclion & As-Buill 0ocuñenlolþn 190
2æ
220

t70
tëu
lØ

JO

40

,o

ao

6A
zo

50

20.o
21.O

22.O

19 0
1A.O

t/,o
I 6.O

1J.O

t2.0

9.4

t/.1

2.6
J.9
5.O

IJ
CFS

J.A
36
3.5
14

2.4

1.6

,5

,2
1,O

4.1
7-A

76
7.4

70
6.4

6-J
6.1
6.O

51

4.5

4.2

t2- t

112

lo6
10.2

9.2
9.O

Z6
7t
6.6
61

t 7.2
t6.6
t6.î

t5 6
15 0

1-r 6
12.9

10.4

9.5

7.5

2t.9
21.1

19I
19.O

I 7.D

16.0

,.19
,2-A
t, o

a.3

.ro'

J4.5

10.J
.lo.o

ta.5
t 6.1
1J.5

- cfs

P/Pf Cr4PÀCllY CHAR|

MN Dro¡ndge Cutue

Cutue

Rev - 4/2Ot4

(a,U.Y
=

ã,[

'Ë

.6ã
h
5

a
c
3

õ

Y)È
3
vìsl
OD

00

\i

A
üsì
Èt$

èËts{< ¡

ì
ü

Apron Lenqths



Pipe stope - -+r
Pipe Lenstt - 36 ,,

Pipe Diomêter - 16 ,"*"
4_x:pryoy E/êv_

Elcv -

MNDOT Il V

oÆhru0<25cls ü..h.h.Ô¿ßô^

DNR Perm¡l loformo¿ìon
(tr þtutu)

Iow Sonk Elev - 

-
OHW¿ Etev - 

-

Constauêtion Notes:

I ln¡lhl Fil - fit molct¡ot undê. ths pípê hounch (/ouer lhìd) shou be
faee of roêks ond clods ovel J" in diametê. lnilial li// shêuld bê
should be kn¡fcd in olanq thè bottom oreo ol the p¡?e ond hønd
lompêd w¡h o 2 x 4 ¡nêh /uñbê. or on equivdlenl to ensule uñiforñ

2. F¡nol fi// - /i// ma¡êrbl orer piPe hounch sholl be lrc€ of øck ond
soil èlods over 6'¡a diametêr dnd ploæd in lifls of 9" belore

"',02"ol la
*cecd 5- belore campoìl¡oa

tllv,b

P.alile Atong Ccnt¿rl¡nc ol Pþe

Gealêxlile

þ

J.

¿ngth

-h,1 -l'L'
dth 

n@' /ss) 
- 14/

-tL. )_ _!rL
H'øt 

"'1,., =t^ -lr,v - fll p¡p. t*st¡," 
,* r,

-lor.Tott'on; 

.1_

-r-0. 

o.- - l1 ,rt (EtH2). o,oi"og. t,"o *'6 k,*

"u*. 
o'"= -foL "r, 

(M;,imun p;pc capøcity)

"o - 
2,1 ,, - (Aux sp¡twoy E/ev - Pipe lntet Elev)

¿¿.r - Lt n.¡e'; P¡pê cop*4 -[þ66 -

-tvry 

copacity - I'L¡ ,rs - (Pêok D¡sêhorgê ato - Pipe ùpocitv)

w,a, = lO rt - (ct,o,,) n"' ,rni., ooo,o - t5 ,,
Locoltloi - /-- Lost 

- 

nos' 

- 

Eoth:

L

1 - Outlet Elêv

Pipe Reêess _(-in 4)

Geêlerlite_/
(6oz-Non -ll¡oven)

.FFE|

30
2-5

15

to

FEET

WDTH DE

ß
15

9
6

o.5

26

t3

D6
cAPACl1y -

JO

AUXIL/ARY 
'PILLWAY 

CAPAC/TIES

JO

t.5

2¡ometer

4'
36

3t
26

Leng¿h

J1
J.O

2.6

Length

5. Í.ench tuplhs > ¿hon 5'lequire osltA oPPrcved lrenchng pracedurcs.

Pipe Oullet P.ofile

- (chad) Jt!

Elav. ,

P;De Odlet Cross Section
l@r þ w!)

ROsLDS

200
t90

170

t50

120
tto
to0

ao

60
70

20

û

22.O

2t o

laa

150
t4 0
t30

9.4

2.6
3.9

tt
CFS

2.6

2.O

15

.14

J.5
J.4

.ao
2-A

2-5

2-2

1.2
10

7.4
76
74

6.4
6.5

6.J
6.1
6.O

51

4-5

4.2
3.4
2.4

17 9

tt2
Ita
10 6

9.2
9.O

z6
,t
6.6
61

1 7.2
16.6

t.1 6
t2.9
/2.4

to-1
9.5

75

15î
15. o

2tI
2t I

190

170
,6,0

2.4
l r-o

a-J

31.5
JJ-5

ilo
24.2

2i.2

t6.t
tJ.5

.m
CFS

PIPE CAPAC/IY CHART

MN Ðrondqe Curve

curve /.t

t

Rev - a/2o1a

.-l(J
É

=

ãil

a
.E

¿
lt
,5

Í
ñ

5

\ü.
ìl

f

r*
r)
t¿\
-s\^

A
¡k
h'.v I

fyp¡co/ Seêt¡ên & As-guilt Ðocumenlat¡an

Apron Lenqlhs



PiØ oiomêter - lt 
'n"n'"

PipèSloPe- ,l *
Pipê Lensrh - 9-r,

Aux SPiIwaY EJev -

DNR Perñí¡ ln fôrmo¿ion
(r þøêùb)

Las Bonk ¿lev - 

-
oHM. Etev - 

-

Conslruction Noles:

' '!''í!l"X'!'"
ond hond

ensure unÍoñ

2.

exceed 5" beforc comqoclþn.

J. Fll sde Ô/ (he PìPe ol
acu tomPerc orc oquhed
lo, / ¿hë backlitl molcnd
sho til not reod'/t

l1

lttt
nt"t a¿v - lL lb'

lnlct Dúch 6rddê = 

-t
anqtt:-' 

/þ-,3 =0'1
h@il (tt, 

= O

-7.'l , O -éþ
@t '"""' -þ!-!b-- þ'ÇP¡" t"nct¡fo 

(+-' 
')

Profil¿ Along Cênlêrl¡në Ol P¡P¿
- Outlet flev

P¡pe RecêÊs - (nia a)

----:,:::;:;,o 
=J-o, - oor, orainose 'eraolf zcras

-ea¿ 

= 2Q. rt - (aux sPilvov Ltêv - PiPa htet Elcu)

-tbm,e, 

-Jþncne'; PiPe coPacítv -8'l "o 
- 

Ø,1 73
I

Pipe Outlet Cross Seclton

ROS

E/ev

ceotextile J
(6oz-Non-Woven)

20

FFFT

30

6

18

15

9

o6

26
22

1.1 JO

21

ttv cFs
to

DÍPIH -FFETMDTH

5. frcnch dcplhs > thøn 5'rcqulre OSHA aPPrcved lßnching Prccedures

Pipe Oul/el Prot¡le

;tlwoY CoPocítY =

iltvoY Mdlh =-Fl

¡\/vøY loêotion

Ðischoryê oto - PiPe CoPocÌtY)

Aux sp¡llvdY DaPth = 

-Ft 

- (chañ)

LD9:

-buitt 

€lcv

LDS AUXLLLARY SP|LLWAY CAPACIT/ES

JO

2lomcler

51

.tÊ

J1

Lcng(h Length

42

J.O

2.6

fyplÇal sec¡ion & As'Buill )acumen¿olioû

<38

ûç I

140

100

ao
70

2A

220
200

170
tõo
150

tra

1.1
cfs

22-O

t.5 0

tJ.o
t2.o

9.4

t2

t6
t5

to

4.O

J.A
J.6
15

2.6

2.4

2-O

18

t5'

4.,

7.2

6.5

5.4

4.2
-fa

1t2

9_6

9-2
LO
4.9
4.2

66
6.t
5.2

I 6.6
16.1

,5.9

1.' O

t76
12.9

I 2.4

9-5
a.t

t 7.2

9.2
a.J

2t 9
2t I

t9I
t9-o
ß.o
,70
t6.o
15.6

te
t2.8

JO"
-CE

J4.5

m.3

25-2

145

PlPE CAPACI;IY CHART

MN Drainoge Cutuê

Curve

\
*
\
t/)t
fl\
f$
f
VI

Rev - 4/20,4

çalLJ
É

=

d,[

9
ü

a

!

Ap.on Lengths



DNR Pen¡t /nformdt¡on
(rMtu)

Law Êonk Elev - 

-
OHWL Elêv - 

-

(:onstruct¡on Notes:

1. /niliol Fìl - fit/ mole¡¡ol under the PÞe hounch (lowër ¿àird) shol be

froc of rocks ond êtodí shêuld bè

should be ko¡têd in oton ond hand
iâ-ii¿ iitn o 2 x 4 n ensuîe untrorõl

2.

q¿ced 5- beforc cañPd¿l;on

J. ñn ot
êSu ui'ed
fol lettbl

5, french dePths > thon 5' reguirc oglA oPP¡ove¿ lrcnchi¡tg Pþcedu'es

12.

rì'll,

l1t,l

't/

-?È. 7 - +'ø
h'þàt 

'T:, =4!- 
#t^,- 

þ4 P¡p' ¿"nqt¡

tuoÍite Along Cênle.l;ne Ol PiPe

Gêol¿r¿;le /

/n/êt Dìlch Crode - x

P¡pè Outlet Crê55 Sect¡ot,

RD9

Outlet E/e/

Recess - (nin a)

Elev

Geotex¿ilê ----/
(6oz-Nan-Woven)

Frrr
MDTh

30

20
25

13

t8
15

t2

6

o.5

26
22

4.6
CAPAC|IY _ CFS

n
DEP|H -FEET

m

AUXIL|ARY 
'PILLWAY 

CIPAC|ilFS

JO

21

ß
t,5

5t

JI

Langth

42
.t4
.r.o

2.6
2.2

Leng¿h

charse Q,^ - 1- 
"" 

- ("") oro;nogc lreø l'1 +res

cu.,. a'"- lrA cfs - (Minimum pipê c¿pocitv)-)alo/ñ 

otion-'

Au,

"o - l'Ø ,, - (Aux sPi/tvov Ete' - P¡Pe lntel Eleu)

-.¡., = lh n"n", ; PiPe coPocítY 'l,l co 7'
-(,1 > L

toy CøPocity - 

-CfS 

- (Pêok oîschorge 0 þ Ptpê Copoc¡ty)

\two, Locat;on 

-tsoíh

oepth =-Ft - (choà)

Ptpe Oullel Proftþ

L0s

fyp¡cal Seclion & As Buill Documento¿iot¡

Pþe stope - 'l t

Pipe Lensth - 2O ft

Atx SplvoY fbv -

Plpe Diomcter ' lþ t "¡""

ilNDOr /t I

iot - 2"
4Z-6

220

7AO

170

150

IID
,20
I ta
100

60--î
ao

20

40

16.O

1-5.O

13-O

9.4

7.4
4.4

62

2.6
3.9

It

240

t9.o
ta.o

1.O

JA
3.6

3.1

J.O

2.6
2.5
2.4

2.O

ta
1,6

l2

1S'

2.2
7.O

6-5
6.J

5.4
4.9

44
4.2

2A

a.t

9.6

9-O

a.9
4.2

66
6.1

t8

rt 9

112

12 I

95

tz2
t 6.6

15.9

t50
t 1.J

12.9

12.4

21 I
2t.I
20.1

19 A
t 9-o

170
16.O

15.6
,5.O

110
9.2
a3

m-
- cts

J4-5

3tI
1¿'
il.o
28.2

2i.2
2J-2

16. ,
t3-5

PlPE CAPAC|I| CHART

l,lN Dro¡noge Cu.ve
Curve

I
¡

s

ò

\ît(J
É

=

Éil

E

I
t

Ë
2

A*

sr¡
$ÈË
SrR F

Rev - 4/2014



7D

lo

FTTT

WDIH

ta
15

I
6

0.5

26

t7
t3
9

u.þ

2t
o|PAcllv - cFs

/o

.JO

7A

Dbøeter

5t

J6
3t
26

Lenqth

4.2

31
J.0

2.6
2.2

Leaglh

leet

fyp¡col Secilon k As-Eu¡ft Docuñcntotiên

A UXIL L4R T SPl L L WA Y CAPA CI fl ES

Ap.on Lenqths

LDS RDS

1U0
tæ
t&

lta
tao

ao
/o
il
50

20
JO

10

220

lEO
190
200

t70

tto

llo

9.4

2.6

50

It

22.O

,9,O
20.o

ß.o
tlu
I 6.4

cipe stope ---'-lA
Pip¿ L¿nsth - 20 r,

l0 o,r-'

Aux Spt//voy Eler

DNR Permil lnfa.mot¡on
ø 4Pke)

Low Sonk tlêv - 

-

ConstructiÒn Note9:

aHWL øêv -

/n;tb/ Fìlt - îlt noler¡ol under the pipê hounch (lover thid) shol/ bê

fæ of rocks ond c/ods oÆt J" shoult! bc
sttould be kilfed in o/ong lhe bo ond hond
toñpe¿ ø;¿h o 2 x 4 in¿h lumbe ênsure uniform

3 L
2. Fiool Fil - f¡il mdl¿r¡dl ovêr pþê hounch shol be free ol mck oîd

bclore
dcNir/ êqual
e¿luitc d u
ffis nÒl lo

exceêd 5" befôre êompocttbn

3, Fill a ot
ecu c!n1d.
fot oleniol

4

5. f.ench de.pths > lhon 5'reguire aSM ¿PProved trenching plocedurcs'

,n,", t", - ll'll'\

,",o'to.-a.7' þ - lt,I
H@t lss) t l

fopvidth = 11

o,,"n"r"-L'*r 7 -t'Ø

(tt,4 - ouilet Etev
Prolile Along Ccnlerlìne Ol Pt:Pc

Gêolex¿ilê
Recess - (mn 4)

"r1,", :)XX -2ù_- U4 p¡pe Lênqth

Di{hah¿A<2.5ú

unnnr tt I

Mroe0<J8c/s
to, - .7"

D¿sign /hfarñdlion:

Peak oischorse o,o - -Q-cts - ftruzl; oroinoso treo 3.q kro'

Droinogc cutvc o - l3 cfs - (ìlinnun pipê êapocily)

P;pc naoa = l rt) n - (Aux spittwo/ Elev - Pipc tnle¿ Ekv)

Pipê Diomêtq - lfi ,n"n"" ; PiPc 
""o*',," 

= 7'l 
"o 

-

Aux Spilwoy Copocìty --CFS - (Pæk Dìscholsc oto - Pipe CoPociív)

2/

-(,1>L ?'

Aux sp;r*o/ wzø =-\- 9tø 
Aul sp¡twoy Dêpth = 

-f 

t - (chott)

Au' spirtoy,o"orøn - - Ñ - RDs.-7oth.'
--

(602-Non-Woven) lz.
Piøe Ou¿let Cross Section(Mr to w)

Pìpe Oullet Prafíle

2.6

1.5

12
1.O

40
3.4
.1.6

,2
.ao
2.4

2.5

2-2

16

6,5

J.A
2.4

a.t
z8
7.6

70
6.8

6.3
6.'
6-O

4.5

4.2

t 1.9

zt

6.1
57

10 â
,o.2
96
9.2
9.O
8.9

7.6

122

15.6
t5.o

13.6
12.9

to.4
9.5
a
7.5

2t 9

ß.4
I 9.O

170
t6.o
t5.6

/28

a.J

30

11.5

JO.J
.tao

145
16- 

'

I1/'L LAPAClTY C'IIAHI

MN Drothagë Cutve
Curue

r
ô

:
Â

t-altJ.Y
=

ãil

âù

uì
ùì.(

$ÈËc(ì F

-9
+
I
$
Þ
ñ

Rav - 4/2014



ltd t¡lt t¡tttrtud0iiliil

¡ ¡ l'1*

Permit #'19-111 Status Report: Denied

Applicant lnformation

Address Email Phone Number(s)Name Organization

tel:

mobile: 218-7914489

lax:
Greg Useldinger, lnc.

PO Box 12305

Grand Forks, ND 58208
Guy Useldinger

General lnformation

(1) The proposed project is a:

Culvert lnstallation / Removal / Modification

(2) Legal Description

(3) County: Polk Township: Nesbit Range: 48 Section: 17 114 S1l2 NW1l4

(4) Describe in detail the work to be performed. lnstall culvert across road and put larger culvert in crossing.

(5) \ÂlÏry is this work necessary? Explain water related issue/problem being solved. Water is retained too long on this field and we are just trying to minimize our

losses when the heavy rains. come.

Status

DateStatus Notes

Aug.22,2019Den¡ed None

Aug. 2, 2019Received None

Gonditions

P.A. #19111 - Permit 'Denied' The existing ditch gradient, on the east side of the township road, is more than adequate for
ag-land drainage. Applicant has been notified, and will consider other alternatives.

NOTE: This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements for other permits which may be necessary from Township, County, State, or Federal Government

Agenc¡es



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
RED LAKE \ryATERSHED DISTRICT

1000 Pennington Avenue South
Thief River Falls, MN 5670I

21 8-68 1 -5800

TO THE BOARD OF MANAGERS

Telephone Number:

Tr,q -L) s 
" 
lài* \u\<.ìÀi"

QC
Àì111 I o.{ g1A(>rè*

LandownerName:

Address (Street, RFD, BoxNo., Cþ, State,Zip):

0.". Br,. />3ô<l G.o_,¿\ h"kr, N Þ st>Ò?

¡'?

\tcTownship Q.{ame & #) Range

Sl,. NN r4
Quarter Section(s)

NÊ1.{
# 43^- i*tt-l

Project Location:
Government L,ot

[]Channel ,¿)tt
I I Culvert(Size ì Þ )

[ ] Bridge (Size _)
[]Dam

[ ] Dike
[ ] Erosion Control

[ ] Tile
[ ] Other

T¡'pe of Work Proposed:

[ ] Excavate

[ ] Fill
fi Drain

[ ] Construct

Be sure to attach all necessary reports, maps, drawings, photos, other data, etc., to support permit application.

Estimated drainage area: acres U Ò or sq. mile(s)

Description of work to be done: & q'.,{ p,^ì \o5<c? *È cu lvr.t
C,r¡ [v..] i r..

4¡Cco65 fod.
q roSS'¡ n c-

o

Work is necessary because: 
'tr' qS{ I , 3 r<tot\ t^ e'J-

r.l.¡ r cr. (- j-. s I Yc5 n5 t-o
f\* ,^*a- ) I aì n s c-o '-r\ <-

hÒ (o'.5 e^, thl s F; . (¿.

,r.r î ní ^i Z < Q\,¡.- [a S:. s
"\t^ 4'u)het-

I hereby make application for a permit to proceed with the proposal described above and have attached all supporting maps,

plans, and other information submitted with this application. The information submitted and statements made concerning this

application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. Obtaining a permit from the Managers does not relieve the

applicant from the responsibility of obtaining any other additional authorization or permits required by law.

Signature Date: 
11, /r1

tË ffi i[ [ \'r 'fì

AUG 2 2019

il
For Office Use Onl)¡
P.A. No. /Qlt

By f



Useldinger l,

Generated with the GeoMOOSE Printing Utilities



Jon
&

tucha¡d

Allen &
Lorraine

Love
156 5n6

Love
779^t

LoYe
39

R%er &
Evel¡n¿

t{
2369

Roger'& Evelina
Love

'-t a126
Robert
& Delia

Love etal
154.9

Meredith
Fakken

155

Robert
Wawa
754-2

Marian
McWalter

7547

Shirley
Tack
etal

1,44.7

Ray & Elaine
Anderson

est

363.8 I

Robe¡t & Delia
Love etal

238 5

r,l

80
Lena

Lee Tr
160

77.8
Dona

Ruthe¡Iord
Re1. Liv Tr

l-2Ttl 887

Dwight

Love
105 1

Inez
Love
etal
77.8

R&E

Á

z

Inez Love
i41

Betty Ioyce
Farms LLP

156 7

17ffi sl sll

gÃt

=)ø9¿
ø Oberg l-and

CO LLC

306.1

Red River
Nat'L

Bank Trs
1561.

^

N
.I
=\.fr

Wagner eial
79

239

Me¡vi¡r
Wagner

etal

Edmun
Ruthe¡fo¡d
Rev Liv T¡

160 ì
N

-É

Richard
Love
240

!

¡ 9Ir
a
É

!

a
N160

t,

RI Zavoral
& Sons

lnc
40

U
Marian

McWalter
etal
1.60

3¡.ã

Þ

Leo Julie
Rutherford

158

56
etal
96

etal
120

William
Sul]jvan

I

360

Randall
Driscoll

È
ì
3

Robett Wavra
240

1 80lH sl sll

3

3ta

3-

Adams
Inc

320
Margaret
No¡ton

eta!
759

Ent¡in
& EvelYn

Vanek
160

g

€=

9
F

80

4

3.E
5ÞS
ug

!

)

Carol Wagner
& Sons lnc D

lnc
80

vl

80

{

9i
-9Zo
>Ø

Joan
Eggebraaten

160 ÈDiane V{agner
794

Tinkham Inc
271

BrianReed
Trnkham

lnc
1æ

Malk &
Mitcirell
Wavra

tôu
Greg

U*ldinger
lnc 80

1601,49.3

DonaAmyHaadJ
60

McWalte¡
Faffi ln

769

Virgil &
rothY Haake

z8o

227 3

Erma
!Vagner

etal
Kevin
Lien
160

Clara Rutherford
334.7

Julie
Rutherford

180Ted & Tlomæ
Wald etal 120

Liv Tr

Denise
& John
Tootill
158 I

John
Eggebraaten

157 7

4

Ron Peterson
lnc
320

z
40

Robert

404

Jarnes
Nisbet

etal
160

James
&

Bomie
Owille

Racti
80

Ivan
Radi

30
E

=

^¿

8040

80

c31
Frieda

Koolst¡a Tr
317.7

Lloyd
Wagner
& Sons

Inc
777.2

Evone
Jacobson

160

Iirn
Ross Inc

320

g

Allen &
Loi-raine

Love
157

Michael
Gasper

150.9

314.2

Orvi]le
&

Beverly
RaciiL

Debra
Falcon Tr

.r58 
1

4

238
No¡lan

Lien

Donna-
Mariinson

etal
158.3

Jon Ross
145.7

72

Diane
Wagner

Ð

=o
L)

.1

N

Ron
Peterson

Inc
158.5

avidson

Adams Inc
316.8

Edna
Gaddie
Rev Tr

148.3 IySl,l

David
Gordon

etal
147.2

4 Ivan Radi
76.9

195.4
Richard
Luckow

1,57.8

Richard
& Roberta
Lucko-w Tr

Jim &Jon
Ross
757.8

Jim Ross
142.7

Dustin
McDonald

1.57.8

Thomas
6¡ Barba-ra
McDonald

757.7

George
McDonald

157.5

Daniel
T¡iske

76.9 D\4Jr etal

"t98 1.

Morrow

Randall
Wagner

158

Krcnarct
Har'.nah

157.8

Etta
McDonald

1.52

James
Came¡on

160BO

Carol

I

oiune I

Wagner

80

304.3

Michael
Casper

ST

F'iarurah

Rachel
LLC
LO/

É
Richard

& Harriet
Hannal-r

;L 150.6
Ë¡t

118.8

,1

Virgil
FIaake

80

40
179.8

Love
Fanns Inc

Mark &
119.4

Arthu¡Ross Fams
Inc 8080

Lloyd
WagrLer &
Sons Inc

158

William
&

M ËIizabeth
Knox Trs

160 F

80 4rõ^
:-

Ela-yne
Hannah

160
n

o

! etal
80

c30

Lesüe
Hannah

160
5

Leslie
Hanna-h
Fm Tr
154.5

VtugiI &
DorothY
-Éaake

160
Vbgil &219

Douglas
Hannal'-

LC310

R&J CroP
Production Inc

Kevin
Beiswenger

160

{
4-0

Kimberly
Ti¡kham

160
Tr
120

Arthur
Tinkham

t
;l

Merle
Hollands

757.4
2

Jim
Ross

234.8240
Blane Driscoll

310

149.3

iln

So\
s¡
è¡
Èt
Ê.
ù
c)q

\Þ€

a¡
e¡u)

oo

{
t
I
{
{
(
(
I

o

Pøge360
o

n-. Americlnn
LODGE & SUITES

1 821 Univer'sity Avenue

Crookston, MN 56716

P2-18.281.7800

t.218.281.774O

www.a merici n nofcrookston'corn

***



Permit # 19-115 Status Report: Approved

Applicant lnformation

Address Email Phone Number(s)Name Organization

tel:

mobile: 218-689-9754

fax:

Poplar River Townsh¡p
24634230th Avenue SE

Brooks, MN 56715

General Information

(1) The proposed project is a:

Culvert lnstallation / Removal / Modification

(2) Lega¡ Description

(3) County: Red Lake Township: Poplar River Range: 42 Section: 29 114: StN114

(4) Descr¡be in deta¡l the work to be performed Add: 1 line of 36" diameter pipe at two locations. 'l -Centerline township road 2-Field entrance next to County Ditch

#4 Both locations are in east road d¡tch of County Road #15

(5) Why is this work necessary? Expla¡n water related issue/problem being solved For road safety. Water over tops roadway (each location currently has one 36"

culvert).

Status

DateStatus Notes

4u9.22,2019Approved None

Aug. 8, 2019Received None

Conditions

P.A. #19115 - Poplar R. Twp. (Red Lk. Co.) - sec. 29 Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) approval to install an additional 36

in. diameter culvert at 2 locations as per approval of Red Lake Gounty specs/conditions; proposed work is in Gounty Rd. #15

Right-of-Way. Contact person at Red Lake Co. Hwy. Dept. is Randy Konickson at218-253-2697. Proposed installations are: I1
- a township road centerline culvert l2 - a field entrance directly downstream of township road culvert Both of the proposed

culverts shall be installed at approx. the same flowline elev. as existing pipes. For proposed work on lands not owned by

applicant, he/she must obtain, in writing, permission from the affected landowners to perform proposed work. Applicant is

responsible for utility locates by calling Gopher 1. (f -800-252-1166)

NOTE: This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requ¡rements for oiher permits which may be necessary from Township, County, State, or Federal Government

Agencies



Permit # 19-116 Status Report: Approved

Applicant lnformation

Email Phone Numbe(s)AddressName Organization

tel:

mobile: 2'18S86-6455

fax:

30599 l60th Avenue NE

Middle River, MN 56737Aaron Baldwin

General lnformation

(l ) The proposed project is a:

Culvert lnstallation / Removal / Modification

(2) Legal Description

(3) County: Marshall Township: Holt Range: 43 Section: 23 114:. SE1l4 NE114

(4) Describe in detail the work to be performed. lnstall new lE" culvert in driveway.

(5) Why is this work necessary? Explain water related issue/problem being solved. Crossing is too narrow.

Status

DateStatus Notes

Aug.'15,2019Approved

Aug. 14,2019Received

Conditions

Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) approval to remove 18" diameter driveway culvert and replace with an 18" diameter

culvert. Applicant is responsible for utility Iocates by calling Gopher 1. (1-800-252'1166) N'J.O.

NOTE: This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements for other permits which may be necessary from Township, County, State, or Federal Government

Agencies.



Status Report: ApprovedPermit # 19-117

Applicant lnformation

Email Phone Number(s)AddressName Organization

mobile:

fax:

Marhsall County Highway

Department

447 South Ma¡n

Warren , MN 56762

(1 ) The proposed project is a:

Culvert lnstallation / Removal / Modification

(2) Legal Description

(3) County: Marshall Township: East Valley Range: 42 Section: I 1/4:

(4) Describe in detail the work to be performed. Remove 24"+90 diameter field entrance culverts, install s¡ngle line of 36" d¡ameter culvert.

(5) Why ¡s this work necessary? Explain water related issue/problem being solved. Culverts are rusted out.

General lnformation

Status

DateStatus Notes

Aug.21, 2019Approved

Aug. 15, 2019Received

Conditions

Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) approval to remove a field crossing with 24" and 30" diameter culverts and replace with a

36" diameter culvert. Applicant is responsible for utility locates by calling Gopher 1. (1'800'252'1166) N'J.O.

NOTE: This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements for other permits which may be necessary from Township, County, State, or Federal Government

Agencies.



Permit # 19-1 18 Status Report: Approved

Applicant lnformation

Phone Number(s)EmailOrganization AddressName

tel:218-378-4303

mobile:

lax:.

10450 380th Avenue SE

Goodridge, MN 56725Thomas Lew¡s

General Information

(1 ) The proposed project is a:

Culvert lnstallation / Removal / Mod¡fication

(2) Legal Description

(3) County: Pennington Township: Hickory Range: 39 Section: 5 1/4: SW1/4

(4) Descr¡be in deta¡l the work to be performed lnstall 84" culvert in County D¡tch #57 for crossing.

(S) \AlTry is this work necessary? Explain water related issue/problem being solved To access field(s) on each side of county ditch'

Status

DateNotesStatus

Aug.22,2019Approved None

Received None

Conditions

p.A. #19118 Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) approval to install a ditch crossing with an 84 in. diameter culvert, as per

approval of Pennington Co. specs/conditions; proposed work is within Penn. Co. Ditch #57 Right-of Way' Gontact persons at

pennington Co. Hwy. Dept. are Engineer Mike Flaagen at 218-683-7017 For proposed work on lands not owned by applicant,

he/she must obtain, in writing, permission from the affected landowners to perform proposed work. Applicant is responsible

for utility locates by calling Gopher 1. (1-800-252-1166)

NOTE: This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements for other permits which may be necessary from Township, County, State, or Federal Government

Agencies



Red Lake Watershed District - Administrators Report 

    August 22, 2019 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board – LeRoy and I attended the RRWMB meeting held 9:30 am on August 20, 

2019 at the Roseau River Watershed Board Room in Roseau, Minnesota.  Some of the highlights was an update by the 

Red River Retention Authority on their letter of support to discontinue the Pine Lake RCPP.   

 

Minnesota Association of Watershed District – The timeline for requests for 2019 MAWD Awards Program/Project of 

the Year ended August 13th.  We did not submit anything from our Watershed.  

 

Red Lake Watershed 1W1P – Quotes were opened for the Burnham Creek Project that was submitted by West Polk 

SWCD.  If you remember the quotes sheet was resubmitted to incorporate “Highway Heavy” prevailing wages that were 

omitted from the previous specification.  In short, the low quote came in about 10% higher using the prevailing wages 

versus not using prevailing wages.  I have included in your packet the first quotes that were not awarded with that of the 

awarded quote.  Low quote in both cases was submitted by Wright Construction of TRF.  We are in the process of issuing 

the award to Wright Construction, in preparation of them completing the project this fall. 

 

BR-6 Wildlife Habitat Pool – With the assistance from HDR and MnDNR staff, I am in the process of drafting a grant 

from Conservation Legacy Funding to assist in funding the repair to the outlet structure of the Wildlife Habitat Pool along 

the east side of Burnham Creek Impoundment.  I hope to have the grant application for review of HDR and MnDNR by 

this afternoon. 

 

Polk County Ditch #39 Improvement Petition – I attended a meeting with Viewers and Pribula Engineering Thursday 

August 15th in EGF.  Discussion was had on possible benefits to the improvement as well as waters leaving PCD #66 and 

entering PCD #39.  We plan on holding a meeting with the petitioners in the very near future to share this information as 

well as other concerns. 

 






	Agenda
	August 8, 2019 Minutes
	Financial Report 8-21-19
	Investment Summary 8-21-19
	2020 Proposed SR levies 8-21-19
	20 General Fund Budget hearing notice
	Beltrami County Aerial Imagery
	Beltrami SWCD-Moose River SWI
	Permit No. 19111
	Permits
	Admin Report 8-22-19
	RRRA-letter_support_Pine_Lake_RCPP_WS_plan_ceasation



